
From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
To: Heuer, Ronald, EMNRD
Cc: Neel Duncan; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; Lydick, Barbara, EMNRD; Cole Lane; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: Scott B SWD Annual MIT - Establishment of Annual Testing Cycle
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2025 10:10:00 AM
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Good morning, Ron. Your question required some research so I went through the inspections for the well along with the history of the UIC permit changes. My summary:

MIT History for Scott B SWD No. 1
Inspection Key Reason Type Date Result Comment UIC Permit Status and Findings

iRZH251541932 Annual IMIT Std. Annulus Pres.
Test 1/15/2025 Acceptable 1 year MIT ok.  Satisfies MIT for Calendar Year 2025

iRZH251541766 Annual IMIT Bradenhead Test 1/15/2025 Acceptable BHT ok.  

iBZL24330482 5-year Test Std. Annulus Pres.
Test 1/3/2024 Acceptable MIT OK  Satisfies MIT for Calendar Year 2024

iBZL24330375 Annual IMIT Bradenhead Test 1/3/2024 Acceptable BHT OK  

iBZL231737846 5-year Test Std. Annulus Pres.
Test 1/17/2023 Acceptable Retest 5 yr MIT, MIT OK

Jan. 23, 2023: Director approves Division's
plan to increase monitoring and issue a new
UIC permit in the new
format.                                                        
March 2, 2023: Director approves revised UIC
Permit SWD-1642-A which includes annual
MIT and increased monitoring.

iBZL231737670 5-year Test Bradenhead Test 1/17/2023 Acceptable RETEST 5 yr BHT ok  

iBZL2229439867 5-year Test Std. Annulus Pres.
Test 10/21/2022 Failure

MIT Failed Started at 550# gained to 620#
in 30 min which is greater than 10% Well
must be shut in ASAP

Oct. 31, 2022: NGL provides summary of well
conditions and issues that resulted in failed
MIT.

iDRS2030952724 Annual IMIT Bradenhead Test 11/4/2020 Acceptable Test not witnessed  

iREI1729644061 Initial Test Std. Annulus Pres.
Test 10/23/2017 Acceptable Buildup due to hot sun. No buildup when

zero volume.  

 
Based on this information and for consistency in future scheduling, it is my endorsement that the recent annual MIT satisfies the requirement for calendar year 2025. This will also allow for greater
flexibility in scheduling as opposed to attempting testing during the end of the year. I will place a copy of this email in the well file for future reference. Thanks Ron and call with any questions. PRG
 
From: Heuer, Ronald, EMNRD <Ronald.Heuer@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 4:12 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scott B SWD Annual MIT

 
Hello Phil,
 
This well was successfully tested 1/15/2025.  Does this test count for 2024 or 2025?
 
Thank you,
 
Ron
 
Ronald Heuer
NMOCD NM South
C 505-549-8160
ronald.heuer@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 

 
From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:53 PM
To: Neel Duncan <neel.duncan@iptwell.com>
Cc: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cole Lane <Cole.Lane@nglep.com>; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
<Gilbert.Cordero@emnrd.nm.gov>; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>; Heuer, Ronald, EMNRD <Ronald.Heuer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
<Brandon.Powell@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Scott B SWD Annual MIT

 
Good afternoon, Neel. As this Devonian well is one of the SWDs with cement issues, I am relying on our inspectors to be present for the MIT. To complicate matters, two of the older OCD
Inspectors in the Permian are retiring at the end of the year and redistribution of responsibilities is being completed at this time. Given these circumstances, the proposed delay of a few weeks to
conduct the witnessed MIT in mid-January will not put NGL in noncompliance since the intent of the increased monitoring will still be satisfied.  Please continue to coordinated with the OCD
Inspectors to facilitate a MIT as you propose. Please contact me should IPT be unsuccessful in completing this task before the end of January. I will also ensure that a copy of this email is placed
in the well file as the record granting an extension for the testing and that the UIC permit remains in good standing. Please contact me with any questions regarding the content of this email. PRG
 
From: Neel Duncan <neel.duncan@iptwell.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Harris, Anthony, EMNRD <Anthony.Harris@emnrd.nm.gov>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Cole Lane <Cole.Lane@nglep.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Scott B SWD Annual MIT

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Phil,
 
I left you a message and spoke briefly with Tony in Aztec Tigers Land.   We have the MIT scheduled for tomorrow at 9:00 AM but were told by the inspector that MITs are now working on a calendar
year basis and since our last MIT was on January 3rd of 2024 we will be out of compliance January 1st if we do the MIT as scheduled tomorrow.  This does not sound quite right and I wanted to
confirm.  The problem with MIT’s right around New Years Day is getting crews.  We would like to do the MIT on December 5th, 2024 and have our next one due before December 5th, 2025.   If we
have to do this MIT in January 2025, then we would like to have until Mid-January to get it done so we don’t crowd the New Year holiday.
 
Can you please advise today?
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Engineering. Consulting. Wellsite Supervision.





Thanks,
Neel
 
API:30-015-44061
Well Name: SCOTT B SWD #001
Operator: NGL WATER SOLUTIONS PERMIAN, LLC
Pools:[96101] SWD;DEVONIAN
ULSTR:N-23-24S-28E
Footages:274 FSL & 2165 FWL
County: Eddy
District: Artesia
 
 
 
 
Neel L. Duncan, P.E.
Managing Director
(303) 947-9402
iptwellsolutions.com  
 

 

The information contained in this e-mail message (and its attachments) may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, or disclose this communication to others.
If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately e-mail the sender, then delete this message and any "reply" response from your system. This electronic mail transmission is not intended (and may not be
construed or deemed for any purpose) to contain or be an electronic signature.
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  426681

CONDITIONS
Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

426681
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Well File Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AWF)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 1/30/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

